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OULBOURN 

September 18, 1992 

Ms. Nancy Smith 

DIRECTOR'S OFFICE 

SEP 2 5 1992 

~;ERITAGF POl.lC:Y BRAtJC~I 

The Ontario Heritage Foundation 
77 Bloor Street, West 
Toronto, Ontario 
M7A2R9 

Dear Ms. Smith: 

RE: NOTICE OF INTENT TO DESIGNATE 
THE REILLY BLACKSMITH SHOP 
LOT 14, CONCESSION 4 
TOWNSHIP OF GOULBO 

' 

• 

As required under Section 29(3) of the Ontario Heritage Act, R.S.O. 1980 please find enclosed 
a copy of the Notice of Intent to Designate the Reilly Blacksmith Shop located in the Township 
of Goulboum. 

Trusting this is satisfactory. 

Yours truly, 

·\ 

Deborah Belfie 
Planner 

DB/Im 
encl. 

• 



-
~ -

NOTICE OF INTENT TO DESIGNATE 

Pursuant to Section 29(1) of the Ontario Heritage Act R.S.O. 1980, Chapter 337, as amended, 
the Council of the Corporation of Goulboum has received the recommendation of its Local 
Architecture Conservation Authority Committee to designate the following as a building of 
historical value and interest: 

• 

The Reilly Blacksmith Shop located in the east half of Lot 14, Concession 4 on the north side 
of Franktown Road, at the Franktown and Green's Road intersection (Stapleton area). 

--- --- - - ------- - - --

The Reilly blacksmith shop is being designated as a heritage building due to its historical 
significance as a surviving exa1nple of the type of structure which housed a commercial 
enterprise serving a rural community. The simplicity of its proportions testifies to the functional 
nature of the building in its role as a blacksmith shop. The building is an outstanding example 
·of ·the vernacular~architecture· utilized-by·:the· 1·9th centu_l"'J-settlers--of Goulbourn: To:wnship. 

The blacksmith shop was built in 1845 by Thomas Reilly. He operated the shop until 1895 at 
which time his son, Thomas Edward Reilly, took over and served the community as a blacksmith 
until 1946. 

The building is rectangular in shape with the entrance off-centre on the long side. The main 
facade consists of two bays with the vertical plank door to the left and a single twelve-pane 
window on the right. The building is constructed of squared logs with dovetail jointing. The 
roof is a gable with a slightly lower than medium pitch and is covered by sheet metal. 

A notice of objection to the designation may be served on the Clerk of the Township of 
Goulboum no later than October 23rd, 1992. The notice of objection shall outline reasons for 
the objection. 

For further information contact Deborah Belfie, Planner at 831-2832. 

_ Datw. this ~** day of_~fil)tember ~d October J~~2. _- _ -

*** Please publish on September 23rd, 30th, and October 7th, 1992. 

Moira A. Winch, AMCT 
Clerk 
Township of Goulbourn 
P.O. Box 189 
Stittsville, Ontario 
K2S 1A3 
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